

TODAY IS MONDAY, MAY 13, 2017 REGULAR Schedule: 3, 4, RECESS, 5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

CONGRATULATIONS to all who participated at last Friday's inaugural film festival! We hope you had fun! Special Shout outs to Mr. Thomas, Mr. Wise, and Mr. Colin Delos Reyes who did an outstanding job putting it together, the hard work of many students, and volunteers who made this dream possible. I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention National Honor Society Members, Classes of 2018 and 2019- your nominations for NHS Executive Board are needed by lunch TODAY, May 15. ALL Members (Classes of 2017, 2018 and 2019) will attend a brief meeting at morning recess tomorrow, May 16, in order to vote.

Attention honor roll students for 3rd quarter - 3.5 GPA or better!!!! We're having a treat for you today during lunchtime at the new cafeteria.... you will receive a note during pd 6 today, please bring that note to the new cafeteria to receive your treat... Congratulations for being a part of the honor roll!

The students of the Hawaiian Language and Immersion classes are creating a student-led *La 'Ohana or Family Day on Tuesday, May 16th, 2017* to celebrate Hawaiian Language here at Lahainaluna. The event will be held at **Boarder's Field from 9:00am-12:15pm.** Please feel free to join us! Bring your class down or just stop by to support the students. We will have some demonstrations, games, and entertainment.

HOSA MEMBERS ATTENDING THE END OF THE YEAR BANQUET -

we look forward to seeing you at the Kaanapali Beach Club Resort's downstairs ballroom this Thursday May 18 at 6pm. We can't wait to see you all in your Around the World culturally themed outfits! Wear your favorite country loud and proud, of course within school dress code! We will celebrate this year's achievements, health pathway scholarship recipients, witness the induction ceremony of our new council, eat a lot of food, play, and dance! See you there

To the Class of 2017 seniors who received their Scholarships, reminder that you must give Miss Kristy your thank you letters by TODAY Monday, May 15. You may handwrite or type your thank you letters but it must be in an envelope addressed to your scholarship with a postage stamp on it.

Seniors. Your Lahainaluna Google account will be deactivated in July. That means that you will no longer be able to access any of the files or emails that you have on that account. Do you have files in your school Google account that you want to keep for future use? There is an easy way to transfer this information. Mrs. Nakata has sent you instructions on how to do so in Gmail. There will also be two lunchtime sessions where Mrs. Nakata will show you step-by-step instructions on how to do the transfer. These will take place on Friday, May 12 and Monday, May 15. If you unable to make these sessions, but still need help, please see Mrs. Nakata. If you are attending these sessions, please be sure that you have a personal Google account that you would like the information to be transferred to.

Attention all 2017-2018 AP biology students! Be sure to grab a summer packet from Ms. Lynn's room to be completed by the first day of school next year.

During the 4th quarter of the student's senior year, the student must not be found to have committed one Chapter 19 Class A or B offense and 2 Chapter 19 Class C or D offenses. Note: Tardy is Class D offense) All accumulated detention hours must be cleared by 4:00pm on May 17th 2017.

ALL SENIORS: PLEASE check the master withhold list on a daily basis, either with your teacher or at the main office. Withholds are still being turned in on a daily basis and will be added to the master withhold list. If you didn't return any sport uniforms, pay for AOHT bread sales, AP tests, return textbooks and library books etc. It is also recommended that ALL STUDENTS check the master withhold list to make sure you are cleared.

The Maui Flag Football League sign ups have officially begun! Boys and Girls are invited to join in on the fun every Saturday beginning on June 3rd, 2017 and ending on July 29th 2017. The 5 districts will be Wailuku, Kahului, Kihei, Upcountry, and Lahaina.

Please call (808) 280-7513 or email <u>mauiflagfootball@gmail.com</u> for more information or to get signed up.

Looking for employment?

Old Lahaina Luau is hiring for busser/greeter positions; they are seeking reliable individuals with high energy, enthusiasm and with great people skills.

If interested, please apply on-line at www.oldlahainaluau.com under Job Opportunities or visit the office at 1022 Front Street, Lahaina. From 8-4 pm Monday through Friday.

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: a reminder that the Sayonara Party is on May 17. Permission forms are available from sensei in the Chorus Room or online. See everyone there!

Attention Rotary Interact members. Please join us for our last meeting of the year on Tuesday, May 16 at lunch 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. Rotarians Chuck and Skeeter will be joining us to wish farewell and good luck to our departing seniors and to celebrate our successful year. We look forward to seeing you this one last time before summer break and hope you consider rejoining Interact club. Any new student interested in joining Interact next year please stop by our booth at the Club Fair and sign up.

Seniors!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: MAPLE PANCAKE WRAP, APPLE SAUCE, CRAISINS. LUNCH: TUNA SANDWICH, CRINKLE FRIES, BAKED BEANS, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. Cafeteria Monitors, please report at least 30 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITOR ARE: Ryan West, Brooke Whitehead, Kaila Wilkinson, and Emily Andrews. Tuesday's monitors are: Kahiau Yap, Lee Yomes, Angel Ang, and Carlos Zarate.